



# Mohamed Musaf

UI & UX Designer

Creative Designer

Co-Founder of Jazeera News

NID  
A321599

## Contact

Phone  
+960 9444467

Email  
musafmohamed808@gmail.com

Website  
www.musafmohamed.me

Address  
G.Sindhu Hiyya, Raivilla goalhi  
Male', Maldives.  
Zip - 20139

## Education

2007  
Completed Grade  
10 Level  
Dharumavantha School

2008 - 2010  
National Higher Diploma  
in Multimedia  
Arena Aptech Global  
Bangalore

2011  
Diploma in Motion  
Graphics and Animation  
Arena Aptech Global  
Bangalore

2012  
Diploma in 3D Texturing  
and Lighting Rendering  
Arena Aptech Global  
Bangalore

2012 - 2015  
Advance Level 2 in  
UI / UX Design  
Online Course on Udemy

2017 - 2018  
Advance Level 3 in  
UI / UX Design  
Online Course on Udemy

## Profile

I am an experienced Creative Designer based in the Maldives. I have worked in the creative industry for over twelve years, starting out in Basic Graphics Designing before moving into much advanced UI/UX, Animation, Web Development and Multimedia. I have worked for both Private and Government sector of the Maldives. With an inceasing Client list, I am here to help Companies and Entrepreneurs to bridge their ideas with success.

## Experience

12+ Years of XP

From 2011 - 2013

Senior Creative Designer  
@ Zebra Tech

From 2013 - 2016

Creative Consultant  
@ Amigos Pvt Ltd

From 2017 - 2018

Lead Creative Designer  
@ Avas Online

From 2018 - 2021

Senior Graphic Designer  
@ Maldives Ports Limited

From 2023 - Current

Ast. Manager UI/UX  
@ Ooredoo Maldives

## Skills

UI / UX

HTML / CSS

Branding

Animation

Graphics

Consultancy

## Reference

Managing Director  
Moosa Shifaz  
+ 960 9699906  
Zebra Tech

Operating Manager  
Naseeh Mohamed  
+960 9993344  
Amigos Pvt Ltd

Chief Editor  
Adam Haleem  
+ 960 7770999  
Avas Online

Ast. General Manager  
Mohamed Ameer  
+960 9990034  
Maldives Ports Limited

## Professional In

